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F VV LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
[

g 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref : CS/GAI18004254/Srd3
I
SINGARORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE  Dele: 08032018
2350824
Code: AGI
L I Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SDP 141U Veh. Inspected SDF 3337E
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 06/03/2018
2; Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg,
Chassis No, Colour
Odometer = Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/02/2018 Inspection Date OB/03/2018
Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
12 SUNGE| KADUT AVE
SINGAPORE 729648
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BlIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect. com.sg >

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto); ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: Albert Hong; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: ¥OUR REF: SDP141U / QUR REF; SDF3337VE THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING

FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Hi Catherine
Owr claim no: C10001389

Thank you,
-lulie

From: Catherine Chong [LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 27 March, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LEKAUTO.COM

Cc: Albert Hong <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SDP141U / OUR REF: SDF3337E THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Julie,
Kindly provide us the claim number.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6a56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 2 March, 2018 4:48 PM

To: 'Julie Mangubat' <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>; ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Ce: 'Albert Hong' <albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg>; sur(@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: 5DP141U { OUR REF: SDF3337E THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: pssignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

e S —

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 6:02 PM
To: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto);

Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A: CS A Team: sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: SDF3337E BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS *** LKK REF: CS/AGI18004254/5rd3
Attachments: finalization AUTO&GENERAL SDF3337E MINI CLUBMAN F54 REARXLSX

Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CS/AGI18004254/5rd3 Janice

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto,com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 22 March, 2018 4:15 PM

To: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; Sebastian Yeang (LKK Auto) <SebastianYeang@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: RE: SDF3337E BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS

Dear Sebastian,

Please find our computation attached for your agreement.
COR: $5,6661.16 before GST

5 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Appreciate your confirming the above as soon as possible.
Thank you very much.

Regards,

Jessica Shastri

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims
Eurckars Group of Companies



Iporsche, Rolls Royce, Saab, Mini, Mazda, Mc.Laren)
Eurokars Centre

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

Tel: +65 63633003

DID: +65 A3602863

Fax: +65 63602899

From: Jobi Thomas

Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 8:46 AM

To: sebastianyeang@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurckars.com.sg>
Subject: SDF3337E BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS

Dear Sebastian,
Kindly refer to the attached SDF3337E BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS.

Best Regards.

(&) ELROKARS

Group of Compariey

Jobi Thomas
Insurance Claims Executive

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

T: (65) 6363 3003 D: (65) 6360 2446 F: (65) 6360 2899

E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg



Catherine Ehunﬂ (LKK Auto)
e “

From: Julie Mangubat <julie m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 March, 2018 5:02 PM

To: 'SUR’; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Albert Hong

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: SDP141U / OUR REF: SDF3337E THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING
FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Attachments: 2516_001 pdf

Hi Team

Please accept TPPD survey on a without prejudice basis.

Thank you,
-Julie

From: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg [mailto:jobithomas@eurckars.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 1 March, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Claims <claims @budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: YOUR REF: SDP141U / OUR REF: SDF3337E THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

YOUR REF: SDP141U / OUR REF: SDF3337E THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY
AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client's vehicle ASAP.
Attached is the ESTIMATE, SAS REPORT, SKETCH PLAN for your perusal.

Best Regards,

() B

Jobi Thomas
Insurance Claims Executive

TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648

T: (65) 6363 3003 D: (65) 6360 2446 F: (65) 6360 2899
E: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg




MEKH1BN28879 | Eurnkars Hahitat Pie L1d - HO
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 01032018 1123
SLIEMITTED BY- Jagsica Hammy Shasin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaase report corraclly tha details of the accident to speed Up the claims process.
2 This Form must be compleled by the Policyhoider andior the Authorised Drriver.

3 Indormalion provided must be as truthiul and accurals as pos
rapudiate policy ability -

4. The issue and accaplance of this Form by insurance companies is ol an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA]) for
archiving and that copies of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upan application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent 1o {he archiving of this report at the centre and i COpIES of the repart being made available

alforaaaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

01/03/2018 11:28

28/02/2018 17:30

CHIJ SECONDARY (TOA PAYCOH) CAR PARK
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Qwner
NRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Categaory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ooeupation

Date OF Driving Pass

Driving Expenence

Gender

Mobile Mumbear

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SDF3337E

LIM KAH HOCK PATRICK
S17334188
LIMKHPAT@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-37621388
OTHERS-52526438

MINI
MINI CLUBMAN COOPER S

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100504816-01

HO SIEW YEE LOREME
S57435837C

08/11/1974

INDOOR

10/071995

22 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98361883

LORENE@GMAIL.COM

Page 1
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Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

VWeather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persen(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was natice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN & STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

23 JALAN SENI
299022

NO

SPOUSE

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
RAINING
WET

NOD

NO
NO
YES

NO

MO

NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Wehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

sDP141U

PRIVATE CAR

Fage 2 ol B



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport carrectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) far archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

/. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

& Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

S

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persenal infarmation set outin this [form] and any other persanal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
personal Information to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s] whao have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/authority (such as the police], for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
extarnal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/er dealing with my claims.jcallectively the
"Purposes”)

{b) all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c)  my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

([d} my Personal Information will also be collectad and used to compile claims histary far the purpose of fraud detection,
invastigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disclosed:

{i] toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling ar managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

fii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

I;ulic_'n,rh-nider's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Cé:mre Persa njei's Signature
Date & Time: (1f driver is not the palicyhalder) Mame:

Date % Time: MRIC/FIN No.:



SKETCH PLAN

oheguy - " R
B = 8PR3351E I:e.{} SR : ;

B = SDPIAIU

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

(ar A was Fdflf-éﬁ! ﬁaﬁﬂnaru in e parking lot.

(ar B reversed and h:-f' car A.

Car B Arove  off.

DECLARATION
|/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

/)?ﬁ ‘?l%— _x’

Tl e R s 2 "
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Jignature Reparting Cl:nt‘r,e’ﬁ;!rmnncl b ‘Engnamrﬂ
Date & Time: [if driver is not the palicyholder) Mame: :

Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN MNa.



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

MINI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : Lim Kah Hock Patrick Vehicle No. : SDF3337E
Period of Insurance + 73 Mar 2018 To 22 Mar 2019 Policy No. : 2100504816-01
Engine No. : FBOOH354B48020A Endorsement No.

Chassis No. : WRIWLNT20402F24874 Issued Date : 09 Feb 2018

ABOUT THE COVER

fake/Model : MINI Cooper S Clubman AT LED NAV |
Engine CapacityTonnage : 1,988.00 CC Sum Insured : Markst Value First Year of Registration : 2017
Driver Restriction P NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF : Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled ta Orive®

a] The Pobiceholdar

ny ather parsan wha ks Siving an the Palicykalder's ordar or wih hisiher permission |
Palicy will ndemaify the Folicyhalder ar any authorssd deiver only I he/she maets iha sps mriisd B condan |

vau have 1o pay an acitenal sum of $3,000 38 "Young andior Inexpenenced Driver Excesa” {"VIDR" f You ara or Your Authonsed Drver (ramad orunnamesd) 15 under e 308 o 23 andior has less
tham 7 yikirs' oriving eeparisncs

Age Condition All Age Condition :

. o - . o

Limitation as to use

s anly ar social, domestic and pleasure pumposes and for the Policyhokders busingss Thig Podicy does not cover uge for hire or rewand, ariving fueon, driving Best, raing peos-making, reliabsity tnal or
speed-testng, e carmage of Q000s oiher tan samples in connecticn with any frade Of business Or USa for any purposs In connection willy Moior Trace

Loss of Lise 1500cc - 16006

rmitabions rendered moperative by Section & of the Mator Venicles (Thil-Pany Risks and Compansaton) Act (Cap. 169) and Sackan 95 of the Road Trensport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), s not io be
ndudad urdar these haadings |

bt = s
Sacton 1

Fira - $0 COwm Damagae - 31000 Tref - 50 Flood Cover - 50

Saction 2
Proparty Damage - 50

Windscreen : 100

mMamed Driver and EXCESS jwhers apalicabis

Lim Kan Hock Pairck - 51000 (Dwn Damaga

(FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS)

3iLid Ade: Eurnkars Cenfra, 12 Sungsi Katut Ave, Singapoms 7296548 53033003

-haur ascioant emergancy nolline at +65 ALY A0 Altermatvaly, vou rmay mbar A1G websita warw 300.00M 55

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

e Wit @e provisions of the Maotor Vataclas Thire Famy Risks and Lompensaitnr Act [Cap. 189, Pan af

A inesurance falalns 5
Third Pary Risks) Ru

ROAD #O1-100 ANNEX B MMO COMPLE = ==

Underwritten by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
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Invoice Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phane: +85 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday Sam to Spm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GET Registration Na: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Cur Ref Ma: GR-18-031670
Date of Request: 01/03/2018 Your Ref Mo: Online Purchase

Eurckars Habitat Pte Ltd
12 Sungei Kadut Avenue

Singapore 729648
Dear SirMadam,
Enguiry Date 01/03/2018
Enguiry By Jessica Harry Shastri
TP Vehicle Mo, sDP141U
Accident Date 28/02/2018
CoF 213F F ([ Maun )
Enquiry Result
TP Vehicle No.  |Insurer Perind of Insurance Insurer Tel. Mo.
SDP141U Auto & General Insurance {Singapors) Pte. Limited. 24/09/2017-23/09/2018  |6540 2180
Thank You.

The images provided toa you are taken from the onginal reports forwarded ta the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we taks no responsibility far their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the repars or ther images

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& tuseaction=dsp_ge... 3/1/2018



EUROKARS HABITAT PTELTD

NO:12 SUNGEI KADUT, SINGAPORE 729648 @‘} ELROKARS
ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) P/L MAME : MR LINV KAH HOCK, PATRICK WIP : 16985
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE ADDRESS : 23 JALAN SENI EXCESS :
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01 SINGAPORE 259022 DATE: 1-Mar-18
SINGAPORE 239924
ATTM. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 57621238
FANX
VEH NO : SDF3337E DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : OB THORMAS 6360 2446
CHASSIS NO : WMWLNTI002F 24874 |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MINI CLUBMAN F54 DATE REG.: 23-Mar-17  |POLICY NO. :
MNATURE OF WORK
5/NO Parts Descri n
arvy REVISED PRICES
1 |BONNET O 1 41007 438 918 5 1,481.94
7 |TRIM RING, HEADUIGHT, LEFT v ™ 1 51137351371 5 52,94
1 |[TRIM RING, HEADLIGHT, RIGHT o AE ¢ A 51137 351372 5 58,94
4 |MINI BADGE v RE( 1 5114 7 351 370 5 73.88
5 |[INSULATOR CLIP ME ¢ 15 51489 11% 216 5 15.00
6 |LABEL s 1 71 239 334 680 5 29.06
2 |FRONTBUMPERSPOILER  Lfwer Tnainigl | 1 51117 376 367 5 293,25
3 |EXPANDING RIVET v i€ 4 51111808077 5 2.52
5 |FRONTWHEELARCHRH « <=1 1 5177 7 348 906 5 169,63
10 |WHEEL ARCH CLIP  + Mg a 51437001491 5 5.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 2,211.16
5 a
TOTAL PARTS COST 2,211.16
Labour Descrlgtiin
(_\ o i = ey
1 |TO REPLACE BOMMNET. TO REPAIR FRONT BUMPER AND ALL S 740 | Sy 5 100,00
"
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT %LUy
2 |To RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONNET. 30 © | poene | s LEeqoo
| & ey
3 |10 CARRY-DUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION 5 35000
T
4 |TO INSTALL THE FROMT STICKER, NETT 5 350,00
5 |TO CHECK ELECTRICAL 5YSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING g T50.00
VR
5 |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS. 5 350,00
150
7 |sunDRIES. NETT 5 100:00
L |
TOTAL LABOUR 5 5 4,100.00
TOTAL PARTS E - E 2.211.16

Page 102




TOTAL 5 ~ 5 631116
LESS EXCESS 5 ] | -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 &
GST 7% 4 -
GRAND TOTAL 3 = s
REMARKS:
THIS 15 ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD THERE
BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF REPAIRING, YO WILL
BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT,
TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD ¥YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIRS, A
QUOTATION FEE OF 5400.00 WILL BE APPLY AS ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED
1M SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.
S 4o 4
S T LKK Auto Consultanis hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
f‘,[—h],qj ; « To resurvey befors/afier spray painting
» To display damaged park(s) during resurvay
» Parts prices ane subject io confirmation
Verx by i M * Third party survey is on 8 ‘Without Prejudice” basis
) = Mo illegal modification(s) s alowad
~ Phote i’ha%r e Veing + Supplementary lemis) must be resurveyed and
is subject 0 final approval from insurance Company
Qe Acknowiedged by Repaines
Sigrature;
Date:

A

SthaSaa n\._j_ ‘.".I.Hj(?r “‘k Qv Cou

3
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Vo N EURDKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

MINI NO:12 SUNGE| KADUT, SINGAPORE 729648 (1) ELROKARS /||
FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS
ALTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5] P/L NAME : MR LI KAH HOCK, PATRICK WP : 16985
SINGAPDAE SHORPING CENTRE ADDRESS: 3 IALANSEN ENCESS:
190 CLEMENCEAL AVENLIE N03-01 SIRGAPORE 253022 DATE: 1bdar-18
SINGAPORE 235524
ATTH. MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 7621308
FAN :
VEM ND : SDF3337E DATE IN : COMTACT PERSON : ORI THOMAS G360 2446
| CHAERE WO WRWLNT I040ZF 208 T4 TYPE OF CLAMM | THIRD PAATY CLAIM
|MODEL MINI ELUBMAN F54 DATE REG.: 2%-Mar-17 | POLICY MO, :
NATUREQEWORKS
SN0 Parts Descrintion
ary REVISED PRICES
1 |sOnMET 1 41007438 512 L] 148394 | & 1,4%1.84
|2 |TEIM RING, HEADLIGHT, LEFT 1 5113 7 351 371 H 284 | 6 58.94
3 |TRIM RING, HEADLKGHT, RIGHT 1 51137351372 5 GRO4 | 5 6R.94
4 | MINI BADGE 1 51147 351 370 H rasa | 8 71.58
5 |INSLAATOR CUP 15 51489119 216 ] 1500 | & 15.00 |
& |LABEL 1 71239 334 68D 5 2906 | § 1906
7 |FRONT BUMPER SPOILER i |51 117 376 367 4 19325 | & 293,25
& |EXPANDING RIVET 4 15111 1 00 077 5 152 | § 2583
4 | FROMT WHEEL ARCH RH 1 5177 7 346 906 § 16863 |5 _1E5.63 |
a0 |WHEEL ARCH CUIP 2 51437001491 5 goa | 5 .00
TOTAL PASTS $ LS 2,711,185 |
k3 -
TOTAL PARTS COST § 221116 | § 1.111.16
Labour Oessriguon —
1 |70 REPLACE RONNET. TO REPAIR FRONT BUMPER AND ALL ] Ban.o0 | 3 LO00.00
AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.
7 |70 RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BONNET. § 1600005 1,800.60 |
3 |70 cARRY-DUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 5 15000 | % 250.00
4 | TOIMSTALL THE FRONT STICKER. 5 380,00 | % 35000
4 |TOCHECK ELECTRICAL $YSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING. 3 180.00 | § §50.00 |
6 |7 REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REFAIR WIORKS, g 780000 | & 350.00
7 |SUNDRIES. ) 50.00 | § 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR § 3450004 4,200.00 |
TOTAL PARTS 5 211.16 | § 1116
TOTAL § 566116 |5 631116
LESS EXCESS 5 - |5 i
TOTAL AFTER ENCESS ] 566116
G5T 7% $ 396.28 | § -
GRAND TOTAL 5 GOSTA4 | § -

NUMBER OF DAYS: 5 WORKING DAYS{EXCLUDE WAITING FOR SURVEY, AUTHORIZATION, PARTS,SAT,SUN & PH|
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI18004254/5rd3n2

MR

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Dale:  28-03-2018
238924
Code :  AGI
15 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SOP 141U Veh. Inspected SDF 3337E
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. C10001389 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JULIE MANGUBAT Assign Date 01/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MINI CLUBMAN c.c 1998
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. WMWLNT20402F 24874 Colour BLUE
Odometer 10358 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/40R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/40R18 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/40 R18 PIRELLI & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/02/2018 Inspection Date 06/03/2018
Survey held at TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
12 SUNGEI KADUT AVE
SINGAPORE 729648
S5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




'Y Pl 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
il RS B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3807198-R Page Mo..1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDF 3337E
: Estimate Qur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worksh GPB(;} {ii}
ART
1|BONNET DENTED 1,481.94 1,481.94
1|TRIM RING HEADLIGHT,LEFT NECESSARY B8.94 68 94
1|TRIM RING HEADLIGHT RIGHT NECESSARY BE.94 68.94
1|MINI BADGE NECESSARY 73.88 73.88
15|INSULATOR CLIP MECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1|{LABEL MECESSARY 29.06 29.06
1|FRONT BUMPER SPOILER LOWER GARMNISH cuTt 2083.25 293.25
4|EXPANDING RIVET NECESSARY 2.52 2.52
1|FRONT WHEEL ARCH RH CuTt 169.63 1659.83
8|WHEEL ARCH CLIP NECESSARY 8.00 8.00
2,211,186 2.211.18
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 50.00
100.00 50.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE BONNET.TO REPAIR FRONT BUMPER AND 1,000.00 840.00
AlL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER AND BOMNNET. 1,800.00 1,600.00
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 250.00 150.00
TO INSTALL THE FRONT STICKER 350.00 350.00
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 180.00
FUNCTIONING.
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 280.00
WORKS.
4,000.00 3,400.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,311.16 5,661.16
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 5,661.16

Report Ref No. CS/AGI1B8004254/5rd3n2

YEANG WAI KEEN

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




